

Summary

Tatiana Khavenson is a visiting professor at the School of Education Tel-Aviv University. She holds a PhD in Education from the Higher School of Economics, Russia. Her expertise lies in sociological and educational policy perspectives on educational studies. She has worked extensively with international comparative studies in education and social sciences, such as TIMSS, PISA, ESS, ISSP and others. This has given a comparative perspective to many of her studies. Previously Tatiana's research specialised in inequality in education, with a focus on the social structures that influence students' educational trajectories.

Skill Highlights

- Quantitative research
- Qualitative research
- Mixed methods
- Large-scale assessment studies in education and social sciences
- Research creativity
- Statistical analysis
- Higher education teaching

Experience

Associate Professor, Senior Research Fellow - 2012 to Present (now remote)

Institute of Education, NRU Higher School of Economics, Moscow

- Conducting a full cycle of academic research at school and university level
- Writing research papers for peer-reviewed journals
- Teaching Research methods courses and research seminar for master's degree students
- Teaching Statistics-I courses for master's degree students
- Supervising master's degree and PhD students
- Member of IoE Academic council and other boards

Head (Dean) of Graduate School Institute of Education – 2019-2022

Institute of Education, NRU Higher School of Economics, Moscow

- Managing from 5 to 10 master's degree program
- New strategy development

Visiting scholar – 2017

IEA Academic Visitor Program, IEA, Hamburg

- Conducting research on the quality of schoolchildren answers on parental education and occupation

Education

PhD in Education – 2019

National Research University Higher School of Economics

Master of Science in Sociology – 1999-2004

Moscow State University